B © LANDBANK

SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO. 2
For LBP-ICTBAC- ITB-GS-202401104-01

PROJECT Supply, Delivery, Installation and Configuration of Additional Storage
Capacity for the Existing Power 9 Server with Three (3) Years Warranty
and Support Services

DATE : 04 December 2024

This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is issued to modify, amend and/or clarify certain items in the Bid
Documents. This shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents.

1. Response to prospective bidders/clarifications per attached Annex F.

2. The bidders are reminded that the deadline of Bid Submission and Opening is on
11 December 2024 at 10:00 AM. Late bids shall not be accepted.

3. The bidders are encouraged to use the Bid Securing Declaration as Bid Security.
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RESPONSES TO BIDDER'S QUERIES ANDIOR SUGGESTIONS

DATE November 29, 2024
PROJECT IDENTIFICATION NO. LBP-ICTBAC-ITB-GS-20241104-01
PROJECT NAME Supply, Delivery, Installation .anﬁ Configuration of Additional Storage Capacity for
the Existing Power 9 Server with (3) Years Warranty and Support Services
PROPONENT UNIT/TECHNICAL
WORKING GROUP DATA CENTER MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
QUERIES ANDIOR LANDBANK's RESPONSES
ITEMNO]  PORTION OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS SUGGESTIONS
1 /& How many hosts will be | Will be provided during the site
connected to storage and what | survey.
are the OS of the hosts?
2 N/A What is the total capacity to be | Will be provided during the site
migrated? survey.
3 N/A What type of replication to be | Both replication must be supported.
implemented Sync or Async?
4 NiA What is the bandwidth for the | Wil be provided during the site
storage replication? survey.
5 N/A SAN switches to be used for the | Will be provided during the site
storage and if existing are there survey.
how many vacant ports on SAN
switches are available?
What is the port speed of the
SAN switch?
B NIA Is the DR storage will be | No. Storage for Head Office will be
ﬂadiugmdatHCl and relocate it o | delivered to HO and Disaster
DR sita? Recovery (DR) Site to the DR
facility.
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